From: Hogle. Danielle N.

To: Byram. Katra; Miller, Natascha

Cc: Burry, Alexander; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Heysel, Garett; Toohey, Meagan
Subject: RE: German 3353H

Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:46:24 AM

Good Morning,

The ASCC Honors Panel Chair, Alexander Burry, has reviewed the revised proposal for German
3353H and | am happy to report that the contingencies have been met and the course has been
approved.

The course will now be sent to Honors and Scholars for review. If you have any questions please let
me know.

Best wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 Annie & John Glenn Ave

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/

From: Hogle, Danielle N.

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Byram, Katra

Cc: Burry, Alexander; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Heysel, Garett; Toohey, Meagan
Subject: German 3353H

Dear Professor Byram,

On Wednesday, November 4, the Honors Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed German
3353H. The course was approved with the following contingencies:

e The Panel thinks that the group presentations and in-class discussions, as mentioned in the
proposal, are great ideas for the Honors course. In the syllabus, please provide the
percentage of the final grade that will come from the group presentations and discussions.

e Provide expectations for the papers including the use of secondary works.

e Present a full syllabus that clearly articulates the expectations of the students.
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| will return the course via curriculum.osu.edu in a moment to enable the department to address
the points above.

Should you have any questions about the feedback above, please feel free to contact Alexander
Burry (Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel; cc’d on this message).

Best Wishes,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/
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